

Profile

Joined CUTS International as Policy Analyst with research responsibilities; was awarded Ph.D (International Trade) from Kumaon University, Uttarakhand. Research interest lies primarily in field of International Trade, Regional Economic Integration, Trade Facilitation and Global Value Chains

Experience and skills

Experience and skills: Policy Analyst, CUTS International (15 May 2014–Present) Responsibility includes conducting research, writing project reports, discussion paper, policy briefs. Organising stakeholder consultation and advocacy meetings for dissemination of research outputs at national and international levels

Previous Experience

Assistant Professor at Desh Bhagat University, Punjab (Jan 2013 –May 2014) Responsibility includes Coordinator Ph.D cell, Teaching to Post Graduate students.

Assistant Professor at Invertis University, Uttar Pradesh (July 2010 – Dec 2013) Responsibility: includes Teaching to Post Graduate students.

Supplementary information

Authored 15 research papers on various trade issues particularly related to India.

Surendar Singh



Position

Policy Analyst, CUTS International

Year of birth

1984

Nationality

Indian

Language

Hindi, English and Punjabi

Qualifications

Ph.D (International Trade) Kumaon University, Uttarakhand
UGC-NET
MIB (Institute of Management Studies, Ghaziabad)

Research Interests

International Trade
Regional Economic Integration
Global Value Chains
Trade Facilitation

Key skills

International Trade, Regional Economic Integration, Trade Facilitation and Global Value Chains